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Dr. Ashok Thadani
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

1717 -

"H" Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Dr. Thadani:

I am presently serving on the Arizona House Select Committee on

Atomic Power,.

I am interested in your risk assessment study whereby

you conclude that over the next 30 years with 260 nuclear plants in
operation there would be a 1 in 15 chance of a major release of radio-

activity.

Now that the Rasmussen study is no longer officially accepted as a
statement of the risks, I am wondering about the status of your

study.

Additionally, I am interested to kncw on what basis you

reach those conclusions. If you can send me an executive summary
(or the entire study) it would be most useful.

Thank you for any illumination in this matter.
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Respectfully.
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